
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
June 24, 2013 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Matheis, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Reinhart 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:  Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield. 
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
 
PUBLIC HEARING                                                      Next Resolution No. 2013-21 

 
3. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE SCHEDULE OF RATES AND CHARGES  
 EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2013 
 

1. Recommendation:  Open the hearing. 
2. Inquire of the Secretary how the hearing was noticed. 
3. Receive and file the affidavit of mailing. 
4. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings. 
5. Request the Director of Finance to report on protests received. 
6. Hear any person who wish to speak regarding the proposed changes to the 
        rates and charges. 
7.    Inquire of the Board if they have any comments or questions. 
8.    Close the hearing. 
9.    Adopt a resolution by title.                                                                                                 
 

  

Reso No. 2013- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 24, 2013 
Page 2 
 
PRESENTATIONS                                                                                                

 

4. ORANGE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY BLUE DIAMOND 
RIDESHARE AWARD 

 

 A representative from OCTA will be presenting to the District its Blue Diamond 
Rideshare Award. 

 

5. 2013 DISTINGUISHED SERVICE AWARD FROM SOUTHWEST 
MEMBRANE OPERATORS ASSOCIATION 

 

 Mr. Eric Owens, President of the Southwest Membrane Operators Association,  
 will present the 2013 Distinguished Service awards to the District and 

Mr. Carl Spangenberg. 
  

CONSENT CALENDAR                                                                                              Items 6-18 
 
6. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the June 10, 2013 Regular Board 
Meeting be approved as presented. 
 

7. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 
MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for 
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, John Withers and Peer 
Swan. 

 
8. MAY 2013 TREASURY REPORTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 

Summary Report and the monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for May 2013; 
approve the may 2013 summary of payroll ach payments in the total amount of 
$2,121,252 and approve the May 2013 Accounts Payable disbursement 
summary of Warrants 338887 through 339700, workers’ compensation 
distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided 
checks in the total amount of $13,040,749.  
 

9. STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures 
Dashboard and information items. 
 

10. QUITCLAIM OF REAL PROPERTY GRAYBEARD TOO, LLC SEWER 
PIPELINE EASEMENT PER TR. 15105 NEWPORT COAST 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a Resolution by title approving 
execution of a Quitclaim Deed to Graybeard Too, LLC. 

 
  



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 24, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued                     Next Resolution No. 2013-21                Items 6-18 
 

11. INITIAL DISINFECTION FACILITY CHLORINE INJECTION LINE 
REPLACEMENT EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the 
amount of $152,300 for the Initial Disinfection Facility Chlorine Injection Line 
Replacement, project 11669 (4285). 
 

12. PLANNING AREA 51 HERITAGE FIELDS EXPENDITURE 
AUTHORIZATION ALLOCATION ADJUSTMENTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for 
projects 11660 (3977), 21660 (3980), and 31660 (3983) to update the allocation to 
Improvement Districts 112/212. 
 

13. SANTIAGO CREEK DAM OUTLET TOWER SEISMIC EVALUATION 
BUDGET INCREASE, EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION, AND 
CONSULTANT SELECTION 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of 
$17,600, from $133,100 to $150,700, for project 30331 (1813); approve an 
Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $90,700; and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with URS Corporation in 
the amount of $59,000 for Phase 1 of the Santiago Creek Dam Outlet Tower 
Seismic Evaluation, project 30331 (1813). 
 

14. FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations for FY 
2013-14 in the amount of $99,000 for Engineering Planning Study Reserve 
(water), project 11055 (1780); $85,800 for Engineering Planning Study Reserve 
(sewer), project 21055 (1350); $88,000 for Engineering Planning Study Reserve 
(recycled), project 31055 (1575); $1,877,000 for OCSD CORF,  project 20114 
(1543); $1,264,000 for OCSD Solids Handling, project 20811 (1400); $165,000 
for raise manholes to grade 13/14, project 20946 (4572); $84,700 for Health 
Department fees, project 30400 (4463); $145,800 for Recycled Conversions  
Off-site, project 30399 (4464); $250,000 for Recycled Conversions On-site, 
project 30398 (4465).  
 

  



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 24, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR - Continued    Next Resolution No. 2013-21                                Items 6-18  
 

15. WASTEWATER OPERATIONS FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 EXPENDITURE 
AUTHORIZATIONS 
 
Recommendation: That the Board approve expenditure authorizations for project 
11677 (4421) for $400,000; project 21144 (4431) for $350,000; project 30395 
(4424) for $350,000; project 20958 (4574) for $275,000; project 20913 (4437) 
for $264,000; project 21009 (4419) for $210,000 and project 21052 (4573) for 
$44,000. 
 

16.   WATER OPERATIONS FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 EXPENDITURE  
 AUTHORIZATIONS – SHEILDS 
 

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of Project 10391 (1214) 
for $424,900 to the Fiscal Year 2013-14 Capital Budget and approve expenditure 
authorizations for; Project 11579 (1282) for $294,100; Project 11584 (1295) for 
$650,100; Project 31584 (1333) for $206,800; Project 21584 (1491) for 
$200,200; Project 11583 (1300) for $203,500; Project 11581 (1292) for 
$170,500; Project 31581 (1415) for $170,500; Project 11580 (1277) for $91,700, 
Project 30364 (1011) for $120,500 and Project 11582 (1285) for $135,300. 
 

17. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION 
AND FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS VARIANCES 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
Variance No. 3 in the amount of $115,600 with EI&C Engineering, Inc. for 
engineering support services related to start-up activities for the MWRP Phase 2 
expansion, projects 20214 (1599) and 30214 (1706), and authorize the General 
Manager to execute Variance No. 4 in the amount of $22,800 with Borchard 
Surveying and Mapping for supplemental survey services for the MWRP Phase 2 
and Flood Protection Improvements, projects 20214 (1599), 20542 (1150), 30214 
(1706), and 30542 (1118). 
 

18. AGREEMENT FOR RELOCATION OF THE MICHELSON PARK PLACE 
SEWER LIFT STATION 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the 
agreement for relocation of the Michelson Park Place Sewer Lift Station and the 
subsequent dismantling and quitclaiming of the existing site and pipeline 
easements to LBA IV-PPI, LLC, subject to non-substantial changes and at LBA’s 
sole cost and expense. 
 
 

  



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 24, 2013 
Page 5 
 

ACTION CALENDAR                                   
 
19. VAULT AND VAULT LID REPLACEMENT CONSTRUCTION AWARD 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of 
$188,100, from $297,600 to $485,700, for project 11358 (1800); approve an 
Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $331,100 for project 11358 (1800); 
and authorize the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Paulus 
Engineering, Inc. in the amount of $211,575 for the Vault and Vault Lid 
Replacement, project 11358 (1800). 

 
20. ORANGE PARK ACRES RESERVOIR DEMOLITION CONSTRUCTION 
 AWARD 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase of $112,200, from 
 $275,000 to $387,200 for project 11416 (1337); approve an Expenditure 
 Authorization in the amount of $387,200 for project 11416 (1337); and authorize 
 the General Manager to execute a construction contract with Schuler Engineering, 
 Inc. in the amount of $255,121 for the Orange Park Acres Reservoir Demolition, 
 project 11416 (1337). 
 
21. NON-POTABLE WATER SYSTEM HYDRAULIC MODEL CONSULTANT 
 SELECTION 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board approve an expenditure authorization in the 
amount of $467,500 for Project 31384 (1106), and authorize the General 
Manager to execute a professional services agreement with AKM Consulting 
Engineers in the amount of $299,640 for development of the non-potable water 
system hydraulic model. 

 
22. IRWD 2013 SEWER SYSTEM MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to receive 
and file the 2008-2011 Sewer System Management Plan audit report and certify 
the IRWD 2013 Sewer System Management Plan. 

 
23. SETTING CONNECTION FEES AND PROPERTY TAX RATES FOR                     

FISCAL YEAR 2013-14                 
 
Recommendation:  That the Board adopt resolutions changing connection fees 
and establishing Ad Valorem Tax revenues for FY 2013-14. 
 

24. RETIREMENT BENEFIT FUNDING TRUST AGREEMENT FUNDING  
 APPROVAL 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a resolution approving Declaration of       
 Trust for the IRWD post-employment benefits trust; and authorize the funding of 
 the IRWD post-employment benefits trust for an amount up to $35 million. 
 

Reso No. 2013- 
Reso No. 2013- 

Reso No. 2013- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
June 24, 2013 
Page 6 
 

ACTION CALENDAR                                   
 
25. LETTER OF CREDIT EXTENSIONS AND REMARKETING REALLOCATION 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a resolution authorizing certain actions in    

connection with extensions of Letters of Credit, conversion of interest rate mode 
and substitution of remarketing agents (Consolidated Series 1995, Consolidated 
Refunding Series 2008A, Consolidated Series 2009A and Consolidated Series 
2009B. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
26. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
  
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 
 
 C. CLOSED SESSION WITH LEGAL COUNSEL RELATIVE TO: Anticipated litigation - 

Government Code Section 54956.9(b) - significant exposure to litigation – 1 claim filed under the 
Tort Claims Act, on file with the District. 

 
 D. Adjournment 
 
  President Reinhart to adjourn meeting to Friday, June 28, 2013 at 11:00 a.m. in the Multi-Purpose 

Room to hold a Strategic Planning Workshop.   
 
*     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *    *   *   *  
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a 
majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or 
consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand 
Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to members of the Board less than 72 hours 
prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed 
to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the 
entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District Office.  The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair 
accessible.  If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please 
contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting.  This agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 

Reso No. 2013- 

















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 
Effective 10/09/12Proposed 06/24/13 

27 

 

Section 

3 
   
  Developer Services 

 

Water Connection Fees 

Residential 
 IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT 
0-5.8 

DUs/acre 
5.9-10.8 

DUs/acre 
10.9-25.8 
DUs/acre 

25.9-40.0 
DUs/acre 

Connection Fees Per Dwelling Unit 101* $3,505$3,338 $3,092$2,945 $2,618$2,494  $2,106 

112 $1,400 $1,400  $1,400   $1,400  

113 $2,536$2,415 $2,535$2,415 $2,536 $2,415  $2,536 $2,415 

102 (120), 121 $1,212$1,154 $1,211$1,154 $1,212 $1,154  $1,212 $1,154 

 103 (130) $1,828$1,741 $1,828$1,741 $1,828 $1,741  $1,828 $1,741 

Total acreage for any given 140 $2,175$2,072 $2,175$2,072 $2,175 $2,072  $2,175 $2,072 

development shall be gross 105 (150) $1,828$1,741 $1,828$1,741 $1,828 $1,741  $1,828 $1,741 

acres excluding private parks. 106 (160), 161 $1,828$1,741 $1,828$1,741 $1,828 $1,741  $1,828 $1,741 

 184 $1,607$1,530 $1,418$1,350 $1,200$1,143 $1,013$965

 186 $10,033$9,555 $10,033$9,555 $10,033 $9,555  $10,033 $9,555 

 LC/LCS PA $2,251$2,164 $2,251$2,164 $2,251 $2,164  $2,251 $2,164 

 Lambert Ranch $2,913$2,826 $2,913$2,826 $2,913 $2,826  $2,913 $2,826 

 Los Alisos 135 $2,468$2,350 $2,468 $2,350 $2,468 $2,350  $2,468 $2,350

 All others*     

 
Commercial, Industrial and Public Authority – Office Building 

 IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT 

 
Commercial 

 
Industrial 

 
Public Authority 

Connection Fees Per Gross Acre 101* $19,446$18,520 $29,618$28,207  $19,446$18,520 

 112 $5,600 $5,600 $5,600

 113 $18,526$17,644 $0 $9,263$8,822 

 102 (120), 121 $6,063$5,774 $6,159$5,865  $6,063$5,774 

 103 (130) $3,704$3,528 $3,704$3,528  $3,704$3,528 

 140 $11,177$10,645 $0 $11,177$10,645 

 105 (150) $9,606$9,149 $13,636$12,986  $9,606$9,149 

 106 (160), 161 $9,606$9,149 $13,636$12,986  $9,606$9,149 

 186 $20,450$19,476 $20,450$19,476  $20,450$19,476 

 188 $31,910$30,390 $31,910$30,390  $31,910$30,390 

 Los Alisos 135 $11,533$10,984 $11,533$10,984  $111,533$10,984 

 All others*    

 
Parks, Churches and Commercial Recreational Facilities  

 IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT 

Indoor 
Water Use 

Outdoor(1) 
Water Use 

Connection Fees Per Fixture Unit 101* $60.90$58.00 $214.31$204.11  

 102 (120), 121 $10.049.57 $35.5033.81 

(1) As calculated per UPC as revised. 103 (130) $7.316.96 $21.9420.90 

 140 $42.1740.16 $148.36141.30 

 105 (150) $30.7729.31 $107.85102.71 

 106 (160), 161 $31.9530.43 $111.98106.65 

 186 $66.3463.18 $233.01221.92 

 188 $159.49151.89 $561.11534.39 

 All others*

  

*Connection fees will be set by the Board of Directors upon request for initial service for each such improvement 

 













 


























































































































	6/24/13 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Proposed Chgs to the Schedule of Rate & Charges eff. 7/1/13
	#6: Minutes of Board Meeting 
	#7:  Ratify/Approve BOD Mtgs/Events
	#8:  May 2013 Treasury Reports
	#9:  Strategic Measures Dashboard
	#10:  Quitclaim of Real Property Graybeard Too, LLC Sewer Pipeline Easement Per Tract 15105 Newport Bocast
	#11: Initial Disinfection Facility Chlorine Injection line replacement EA
	#12:  PA 51 Heritage Fields EA Allocation Adjustments
	#13:  Santiago Creek Dame OUtlet Tower Seismic Eval Budget Inc A & Con Sel.
	#14:  FY 2013/14 EA's
	#15:  Wastewater Operations Fy 2013-14 EA's
	#16:  Water Operations FY 2013-14 EA's
	#17:  MWRP Phase 2 Exp & Flood Protection Impv Variances
	#18:  Agreement for Relocation of the Michelson Park Place Sewer Lift Station
	#19:  Vault & Vault Lid Replacement Construction Award
	#20:  OPA Reservoir Demoltion Construction Award
	#21:  Non-Potable Water System Hydraulic Model Con. Selection
	#22:  IRWD 2013 Sewer System Mgmt Plan
	#23:  Setting Connection Fees & Property Tax Rates for FY 2013/14
	#24:  Retirement Benefit Funding Trust Agreement Funding Approval
	#25:  Letter of Credit Extensions & Remarketing Reallocation



